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From: H 

Sent: 8/1312010 6:51:43 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: 

I'd need a call sheet for Sakashvilli so should wait. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Fri Aug 13 14:39:12 2010 
Su bject: Re: 

Outstanding calls 
· jones. He's free rest of day. 
· Amr moussa will be at 3. Ops connecting to cell 

[RELEASE IN PART BSj 

· georgian pres saakashvili asking to talk about ISAF and russia today. He's available till 4. We have a call sheet coming. Do u 
want to do? 
· rahm should hoplefully be trying you soon 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
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Sent: Fri Aug 13 14:30:53 2010 
Subject: Re: 

Just landed. Anything going on? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Fri Aug 1313:11:41 2010 
Subject: 

Talked to sean sweeney, rahm inc=] and apparently behind in emails, not checking it regularly. Told him we'd like to 86 
connect today so they will track him down. 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Fri, 13 Aug 2010 14:51:43 ·0400 
Subject: Re: 

true 
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